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THE CONDITION OF
ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN
WESTERN ARMENIA

SINCE 1915

In the course of their centuries-old history, the
Armenians have built and created a wide variety
of cultural monuments most of which are situated
in the territory of Armenia, the historical cradle of
the Armenian nation.

During World War I, in 1915 the Young Turks
carried out the total extermination of the native
population of the 6 Armenian provinces—Van,
Baghesh, Karin, Kharberd, Sebastia and
Tigranakert—that remained usurped by Turkey so
that their annexation to the Turkish state would
become complete and indisputable. Later, in
October 1920, the Turks attacked the Republic of
Armenia, which had proclaimed independence in
1918, and occupied the western parts of the coun-
try, particularly the Region of Kars and even the
Digtrict of Surmalu that had never fallen into the
hands of Turkish invaders even when they were at
the height of their conquests.

Taking advantage of the grave situation in
which Armenia had found itself, Georgia and
Azerbaijan, which acted in aliance with Turkey,
annexed some of the northern and eastern parts of
the Armenian republic.

Due to these circumstances, Soviet Armenia,
which came into being in November 1920, and its
assignee, the present-day Republic of Armenia,
whose foundation dates back to 1991, received
only about the 1/10th part of the Armenian
Homeland, whereas the rest of its territory
remains annexed by the neighbouring states.

In the aftermath of all this, the vast majority
of Armenian historical monuments are located
outside the borders of the present-day Republic of
Armenia.

During the past 8 to 9 decades—since 1920—
the states adjacent to Armenia, namely Turkey,
Azerbaijan, Georgia and Iran, have not been
unanimous in their approaches to the preservation
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of Armenian historical heritage. With the excep-
tion of Iran, the other three neighbours of the
Republic of Armenia have not ever concerned
themselves with the preservation of Armenian
historical monuments; moreover, Armenian mon-
uments have been constantly undergoing deliber-
ate demolition in these countries.

Research into the condition of historical mon-
uments in Western Armenia makes it evident that
since the genocide of its native population, the
Turkish authorities have been busy destroying the
monuments of culture comprising their heritage.
By doing so, they want to get rid of Armenian
monuments which expose historical reality—that
historical reality which Turkey has been denying
for about a century now—as mute but very elo-
guent witnesses to history.

In their frenzy of annihilating everything
Armenian, the Turkish authorities have already
totally wiped out thousands of centuries-old
Armenian historical monuments that are justly
considered as forming an inseparable part of
human civilization. The extent of the premeditat-
ed atrocities perpetrated against Armenian monu-
ments, and the fact that they are always carefully
planned by the Turkish Government prove that
they are carrying on the genocide of the
Armenian nation, this time targeting their cultur-
a heritage.

It is remarkable to note that the acts of bar-
barity are primarily committed against those mon-
uments which unfalteringly attest to the former
existence of the natives of Western Armenia in
their historical homeland. For this reason, the
wave of demoalition is first of all directed against
churches, monasteries and cemeteries abounding
in tombstones and cross-stones with thousands of
Armenian-language epitaphs and inscriptions (all
these forming part of Armenian cultural heritage
of Christian era). As for other Armenian monu-
ments, such as bridges, springs, houses or public
buildings, these are mostly stripped of their
Armenian-language construction inscriptions, for
without them, their appropriation becomes easier
and permissible.
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Since 1928 the original Armenian toponyms
and geographical names of Western Armenia have
been renamed into Turkish ones.

Between the 1940s and ‘60s, the Armenian
monuments of Western Armenia were also
destroyed by the armed forces of Turkey. Most of
them were exploded while being used as targets
for shooting exercises, their finely-dressed stones
being used as building material oftener in the con-
struction of barracks. The Armenian monuments
that are still preserved standing serve as cattle-
sheds, storehouses and even prisons. In some
cases, they are turned into mosgues, or are
declared as specimens of “Seljuk architecture.”

The Turkish powers often explain the destruc-
tion of Armenian monuments by earthquakes, but
how do the earthquakes select between Armenian
and Seljuk monuments without ever damaging
any of the latter...?

Over many years, Turkish mass media have
been making alegations that on their “leaving”
the country, the wealthy Armenians hid their gold
beneath stones bearing inscriptions, cross reliefs
or other ornamental elements left by “infidels.”
Carried away with their crazy search for gold, the
Turks and Kurds who live in the formerly
Armenian-inhabited villages of Western Armenia
have been incessantly digging out and destroying
everything indicative of Armenian origin.

According to the information provided by
UNESCO, as of 1974, out of the 913 monuments
that had remained standing since 1915, 464 were
totally levelled with the ground; 252 were reduced
to ruins, and 197 were in bad need of restoration.
Degspite the law on the preservation and restoration
of historica monuments adopted in Turkey, no
monument was restored in this country up to the
late 1990s. In recent years, the Turkish authorities
have been implementing a policy of appropriating
Armenian monuments by means of atering their
features. They have restored Tigran Honents
Church of Ani, as well as the emblem, the residen-
tial quarters and shopping area of this city ste
together with Arakelots (Apostles’) Church in Kars
and Sourb Khach (Holy Cross) Monastery on
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Aghtamar Idand. The last of these monuments
mentioned comprises the only positive exception,
for it was restored properly thanks to the conscien-
tious attitude of the architect who supervised the
process of work with a careful professional
approach—Zakaria Mirdanoghli.

Genocide means not only the physical extermi-
nation of a given ethnic or religious group, but aso
that of its culture; therefore, the genocide of
Armenians did not come to an end in 1915. The
Turkish authorities are dtill carrying it on—a
demeanour that is absolutely impermissible for a
state holding membership of such international
organisations as UNESCO and ICOMOS, and
striving for admittance into the European family.

In modern Turkey, the denial of the genocide
of Armenians has grown into a state poalicy.
Different organisations, set up for this particular
purpose and enjoying the Government’s special
support, are actively engaged in carrying out anti-
Armenian propaganda by publishing and spread-
ing a great number of multi-language books ger-
rymandering the history of the Armenian nation.

The ongoing genocide against Armenian cul-
ture has two main goals: to prove that Western
Armenia has never been the historical cradle of
the Armenian nation, and that no genocide was
perpetrated against the Armenians in Turkey.
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TEKOR. Sourb Yerrordutiun (Holy Trinity) Church (5th cent.) from the north-west, south-west and south-east; partial views of the
church (photos 1900s)
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TEKOR. General view of the remnants of Sourb Yerrordutiun (Holy Trinity) Church as of 1976 (photo by J. Boll) and 2000 (photos
by Samvel Karapetian)
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Opptint, 1911-1912 pp.)
BAGAVAN. General view of St. Hovhan Church (613 to 619) of Bagrevand from the south and partial views of the mon-
ument (photos by Hovsep Orbeli, 1911 to 1912)
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PUQUYUL. Pwgnlwlnh Up. Indhwhne Gytintignt intinp 1940-wlwh pp. ytipptipnhG hhdGwhwwnwy pwlnnuihg htinn: Lwntiph dh dwub
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oquwgnpéyti] intinh® 1950 p. Ywrnigywé g fuwynp dqyhph unnphl zuwnpgwépntd ((nu.” Uwdyt] Ywpwwtinywhh, 2000, 2008 pp.)

BAGAVAN. The site of St. Hovhan Church (613 to 619) of Bagrevand after its complete annihilation in the late 1940s. Part of its stones
were used in the construction of houses in Tashevler Village that was founded around the monastery, but most of them were removed
to the town of Agri, where they were laid in the lower stonework of the principal mosque erected in 1950 (photos by S. Karapetian,
2000, 2008)
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ARGINA. The church named Katoghike (10th cent.) from the south, north-west, south-west and west; the built-in-wall capitals of the
north-eastern wall pylon of the church (photos 1900s)
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urqbuU. Ywpnnhyt Gytintignt (d nwn) dGwgnpnltipp 1940-1950-wywl pp. hpwlywlwgywé wwjptigniihg b uppwwnw) pwnbinh
Jjnipwgniihg htun (pnu.” Uwddbp Ywpwwbnywbh, 2005 p.)

ARGINA. The remnants of the church named Katoghike (10th cent.) after its explosion between the 1940s and 1950s and the appro-
priation of its finely-dressed stones (photos by S. Karapetian, 2005)
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pwgywé [ntuwdnuinGepp L ntuwdnuinh wuwly hwpwydwihG dnwnph ybnphG dwfu willyniGned (pnu.” 1900-1910-wyw pp.)
YERAZGAVORS (SHIRAKAVAN). Sourb Prkich (Holy Saviour) Church (9th cent.) from the south, south-west, south-east and north-west; partial
view of the area in front of the northern wall of the church; the crown of the eastern niche of its southem facade; the windows opening from the
central part of the same facade, and a window crown at the upper left comner of the southem entrance of the church (photos 1900s to 1910s)
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YERAZGAVORS (SHIRAKAVAN). The remnants of Sourb Prkich (Holy Saviour) Church (9th cent.) after the acts of explosion and destruc-
tion carried out between the 1950s and 1960s (photos by S. Karapetian, 21.07.2006)
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JuuLhatn. Up. Pwpnninhdtinu wnwpjw| qwiph (@-dt nn.) tnbupp hwpwy-wpldniinphg ((ntu.” 1917 p.), hwindwébtn wpldnjw
dwlwuwnhg ((nLu.” dwpun. Pwhdwah, 1913 p.)

VANKIGEGH. The monastery of St. Bartholomew the Apostle (9th to 17th cents.) from the south-west (photo 1917); partial views of
the western facade of the church (photos by architect Nahmann, 1913)
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duuehratn. Up. Pwpnninhdbnu wnwpjw| Jubph (@-dt nn.)
pnuiGtiphg htnn, hwngwébbp wpbdnjwb swlwwnh hwpnwpwbphg ((neu.” dwnpw. Updba 3wfubGwaqwpjwh, 1978 p.), nwquwlwd
htGwybwnh Jpwédwsd pGnhwlnep inbupp (pneu.” Uwdydtl] Ywpwwbinywh, 2006 p.)

VANKIGEGH. The monastery of St. Bartholomew the Apostle (9th to 17th cents.) from the south-west after the acts of explosion and dem-
olition committed between the 1940s and ‘60s; partial views of the decoration of its western facade (photos by architect Armen
Hakhnazarian, 1978); general view of the monument site that has turned into a military base (photos by S. Karapetian, 2006)
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LUPBY. Lwptlwywlph (@-df@ nn.) tnbupp hwpwy-wpldniinphg (pnLu.” Gpdwbn Lwpwywh, 1900-wywh pp.), hwpwy-wnlbiphg
(2 Guwp, wnwehlp® qtipdwlwywh «Gnpniu» hwlnbuh 1870 p. hwiwphg) L Ypyht hwpwy-wpldninphg (INLu.” htnhGwya
wbhwywn, 1900-wywa pp.)

NAREK. Narek Monastery (9th to 19th cents.) from the south-west (photo by Yervand Lalayan, 1900s), south-east (the first of the
two photos taken from the Globe German journal, 1870), and again from the south-west (unknown photographer, 1900s)
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NAREK. The monastery was totally levelled with the ground between the 1940s and 1950s. In the 1970s, a mosque was built in the
site of the churches with residential buildings erected around it (photos by S. Karapetian, 2004, 2007)
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ptinnh WGwgnpnGtpp (nwu.” Uwdygb] Ywpwwtingwbh, 2005 p.)
TIGNIS VILLAGE. General view of the castle of Tignis from the south-east (photo by architect Toros Toramanian, 1900s); the remains
of the castle (photo by S. Karapetian, 2005)
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ShQLhU Q3nk1. Shqlhuh ptipnh pGnhwnip wnbupp hyntuhu-wpbbiphg ((nLu.” Swpw. @npnu Pnpwdwbwbh, 1900-wywh pp.) L
ptinnh dGwgnpnGtpp ((neu.” Uwidygb] YwpwwtingwGh, 2005 p.)

TIGNIS VILLAGE. General view of the castle of Tignis from the north-east (photo by architect Toros Toramanian, 1900s); the remains
of the castle (photo by S. Karapetian, 2005)
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hLLUYL3UL UR. YULPUMES (GLUYUYULL). ywlph (6-d@ nn.) ntiupp hwpwy-wpldninphg (U (neu.” dwpnw Iwdphlyjwh, 1900-
wlwa pp., P [ntu.” Pnnhy PynpGh, 1905 p.), mGuwpwGGtp hjntuhu-wpldninphg, 2 GYwnp hwpwy-wplbdniinphg ((nwu.” hbinh-

Gwybbnpa whhwywn, 1910-wywh pp.)
INNAKNIAN SOURB KARAPET (GLAKAVANK). The monastery (5th to 19th cents.) from the south-west (photo No. 1 by Vardan

Hambikian, 1900s; photo No. 2 by Bodil Bioern, 1905); the monastery from the north-west, and 2 photos showing it from the

south-west (photos by unknown photographers, 1910s)
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hLLUULSUL UR. YUPUMES (GLUYUYULR). gifuwdnp Ywnnyglbph wbupp hwpwy-wplbdninphg (inwu.” Pnnhp FinpGh, 1905 p.),
hjntuhu-wpldniinphg ((nLu.” hnhGwya wbhwywn, 1910-wywa pp.) L wpldniinphg ((ntu.” Ywpnwb Iwdphyjwbh, 1910-wywa pp.)

INNAKNIAN SOURB KARAPET (GLAKAVANK). The principal buildings of the monastery from the south-west (photo by Bodil Bioern,
1905), north-west (unknown photographer, 1910s) and west (photo by Vardan Hambikian, 1910s)
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hLLUYL3UL UR. 4UPUMES (GLUYUYULR). Jwlph tGwgnpnltipp 1972 p. (Lntu.” dwpwn. Upuka IwfuGuqunjwih)
INNAKNIAN SOURB KARAPET (GLAKAVANK). The remnants of the monastery in 1972 (photos by architect Armen Hakhnazarian)
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hLLUYL3UL UR. YUPUMES (GLULUYULL). wlph dGwgnnpnltipp 1972 p. ((ntu.” Gwnpw. UpukG IwfubGwaqunjwah)
INNAKNIAN SOURB KARAPET (GLAKAVANK). The remnants of the monastery in 1972 (photos by architect Armen Hakhnazarian)
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hLLUYL3UL UR. 4UPUMES (ALUYUYULR). Jwlph tGwgnpnltinp 2006 p. ((ntu.” Uwdyb] Ywpwwbinjwhh)
INNAKNIAN SOURB KARAPET (GLAKAVANK). The remnants of the monastery in 2006 (photos by S. Karapetian)
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hLLUYL3UL UR. 4UPUMES (GLUYUYULR). Jwlph tGwgnpnltinp 2006 p. ((ntu.” Uwdyb] bwpwwbiunjwhh)
INNAKNIAN SOURB KARAPET (GLAKAVANK). The remnants of the monastery in 2006 (photos by S. Karapetian)
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Uudn unuesLNs JuuL. Julph (5-dfd nn.) mntupl wplintnphg (pneu.” dwpnwb Iwdphljwbh, 1910-wywh pp.) L wplbphg (LnLu.”
htnhGwyb wGhwjwn, 1900-wywh pp.)

ARAKELOTS MONASTERY OF MOOSH. The monastery (5th to 19th cents.) from the west (photo by Vardan Hambikian, 1910s) and

east (unknown photographer, 1900s)
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udn unuesLNS Juu
Uwddb Ywpwwbnjwhh, 2006 p.)

ARAKELOTS MONASTERY OF MOOSH. The monastery (5th to 19th cents.) from the west (photo by architect Armen Hakhnazarian,
1972) and east (photo by S. Karapetian, 2006)
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Udn unueesLNs JuuL. Jwlph (6-d@ nn.) wmbiupl wplbiphg (intu.” htnhOwyb wbhwjwn, 1910-wywb pp.) L hwpwy-wpldninphg
(tneu.” htinhGuyb whhwywn, 1900-wlywh pp.)

ARAKELOTS MONASTERY OF MOOSH. The monastery (5th to 19th cents.) from the east (unknown photographer, 1910s) and

south-west (unknown photographer, 1900s)
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usn unueesLNS JuLL. Jwiph (6-d@ nn.) tnbupl wnplbiphg L hwpwy-wpbdniinphg (pneu.” Uwddtb] Ywpwwbiunjwh, 2006 p.)
ARAKELOTS MONASTERY OF MOOSH. The monastery (5th to 19th cents.) from the east and south-west (photos by S. Karapetian,
2006)
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Uusn unueLLNS JULL. gtintiquwlngh pGnhwnip (ntu.” htnhGwyb wbhwjwn, 1910-wlwh pp.) L hwindwswywh (inwu.” U. 8hghy-
Jw@h, 1910-wywh pp.) nbuwpwGGEp

ARAKELOTS MONASTERY OF MOOSH. General (unknown photographer, 1910s) and partial (photos by M. Tsitsikian, 1910s) views
of the monastic cemetery

[ B 4
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Uudn unuetLNS JULL. qtintiquwlngh plnhwlnip wntiupp 1910-wlwh pp. (ntu.” U. 8hghyjwbh) L wpnbb hhdGwhwwnwy ngbGswgnt-
uhg htwnn ((nu.” Uwddbp YwpwwbizywGh, 2006 p.)

ARAKELOTS MONASTERY OF MOOSH. General view of the monastic grave-yard in the 1910s (photo by M. Tsitsikian) and after

its total obliteration (photo by S. Karapetian, 2006)
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udn unuesLNsS JuuL. Jwlph gbiptiquwlngnid qunGynn fuwspwp (1141 p.)" Ypndwé Mwudhp UGhwnp thhihunthwjh
hhpwwnwyhG ((nu.” 1960-wlywa pp.)

ARAKELOTS MONASTERY OF MOOSH. A cross-stone (1141) from the monastic grave-yard erected in memory of

philosopher David the Invincible (photo by Priest Shavarsh Palemian, 1960s)
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udn unuesLns Juue. 1141 p. Mtwyhp UGhwnp thhihunthwjh hhwnwyhb Ywbqbbgdwd fuwspwnh swpnnnwé dGwgnpnbtinp
nwlybndpw wpdwé qbiptiquwbnghg hwpwy® |GrOwjwbohb (ntu.” Uwiytb] bwpwwbinjwbh, 2006 p.)

ARAKELOTS MONASTERY OF MOOSH. The broken fragments of the cross-stone erected in 1141 in memory of philosopher David

the Invincible found on a mountain slope south of the ruined cemetery (photos by S. Karapetian, 2006)
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unknnkMUS a3nkn. Up. Uunywdéwébh Jubph wnbupp hwpwy-wnpbbiphg (tnwu.” Gpdwin Lwjwjwbh, 1900-wlywb pp.) L Jwlpw-
intinhG 2006 p. (1ntu.” Uwdyb] Ywpwwbiinjwbh)

KURUPASH VILLAGE. Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Monastery from the south-east (photo by Yervand Lalayan, 1900s) and the
site of the sanctuary in 2006 (photo by Samvel Karapetian)
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&nNrSULs a3nkn. Lwnpdpdnp Up. Uundwéwélw Jubph nbupp hwpwy-wnplbiphg ((ntu.” Gpwbn Lwjwjwbh, 1900-wlwb pp.) L
JwlpwuntinhG 2006 p. ((ntu.” Uwdyb] bwpwwbinjwbh)

SHOOSHANTS VILLAGE. Karmrvor Sourb Astvatzatzin Monastery from the south-east (photo by Yervand Lalayan, 1900s) and the
site of the monument in 2006 (photo by Samvel Karapetian)
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pUGLUSP 930k, Fwqlbw)ph Jwlph wntupp hjntuhu-wpltphg 1900-wywa pp. (Lntu.” htinhGwyb wbhwjw) L Juwbph dGwgnpnbtpp
2010 p. (neu.” Uwiygb] Ywpwwbnjwbh)

BAGNAYR VILLAGE. The monastery of Bagnayr from the north-east in the 1900s (unknown photographer) and the remnants of the
sanctuary in 2010 (photo by Samvel Karapetian)
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_UQLU3M a3nF1. Pwqlwinph Julph ntupl wplbtiphg 1900-wywh pp. (Lntu.” htinhGwyb whhwywn) L dGwgnpnbtpp 2010 p. (LnLu.’
Uwidb] Ywpwwbiinjwbh)

BAGNAYR VILLAGE. The monastery of Bagnayr from the east in the 1900s (unknown photographer) and its remnants in 2010 (photo
by Samvel Karapetian)
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stunpe a3nk. usynbph Jwlph wnbupp hjntuhu-wplbiphg 1900-wlwb pp. (Lntu.” htnhGwyb wbhwjwn) L Juwbph dGwgnpnbbpp
2002 p. (Lntu.” Uphytih Uhuh)

TEKOR VILLAGE. Khetzkonk Monastery from the north-east in the 1900s (unknown photographer) and its surviving parts in 2002
(photo by Stephen Sim)




DUTY OF SOUL N 2

stune a3nk. fusynGph Jwlph wbupl wplbiphg 1900-wlwb pp. (tntu.” htnhGwyb wahwjwn) L Jubph dGwgnpnGtpp 2000 p.
(Lneu.” Uwiddb) Ywpwwbunjwhh)

TEKOR VILLAGE. Khetzkonk Monastery from the east as of the 1900s (unknown photographer) and its surviving parts in 2000
(photo by Samvel Karapetian)
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=mnnunu Jwbphh Gbnéwa hwnpwlwdwpp 1900 wyw pp. (LnLu.” htnhGwyhb whhwywn)
HOROMOS. The triumphal arch adjacent to the monastery in the 1900s (unknown photographer)
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JwlphG ubpdwyw hwnpw
HOROMOS. The remains of the triumphal arch adjoining the monastery as of 2008 (photo by Samvel Karapetian)
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3nnNUNU. Juhph pGnhwbnip nbupp hwpwy-wnbbiphg (U (nu.” 1900-wywh pp., P |ntu.” Uwddb Ywpw

wtitnjwah, 2008 p.)
HOROMOS. General view of the monastery from the south-east (photo No. 1 1900s, No. 2 by Samvel Karapetian, 2008)
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3nANUNU. Juhph pGnhwhnip nbupp hyncuhu-wnbbiphg (U (neu.” 1900-wywG pp., P |ntu.” Uwddb] Ywpwwbujwhh, 2008 p.)
HOROMOS. General view of the monastery from the north-east (photo No. 1 1900s, No. 2 by Samvel Karapetian, 2008)
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uvh. 3Indyh Lytintignt nbiupl wplbphg (LnLu.” dwpwn. @npnu Enpwidwbjwhh, 1900-wlwh pp.)
ANI. The church named Hovvi (Shepherd’s) from the east (photo by architect Toros Toramanian, 1900s)
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ANL. The church named Hovvi (Shepherd’s) from the south (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2007)
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Uub. Uhplwptinnh quptipwynp tytintgnt inbiupp hwpwy-wpldninphg ((nu.” Swpw. @npnu @npuwdwbjwbh, 1900-wywhb pp.)
ANLI. The domed church of the citadel from the south-west (photo by architect Toros Toramanian, 1900s)
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Uub. Uhplwptinnh quptipwynp Gy
ANLI. The domed church of the citadel from the south-west (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2010)
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onnraLk q3nk (WUruk UUPR). Lytintignt (@ nwn) plGnhwlnip wnbupp hwpwy-wpldninphg, hyntuhu-wpldniinphg b hwndwé
hwpwywjhG dswywuinhg ((neu.” 1910-wywa pp.)

OGHUZLI VILLAGE (KARS REGION). General view of the church (9th cent.) from the south-west and north-west; partial view of its
southern facade (photos 1910s)
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onnraLk a3nk (WUrUb UUPR). thytntigne (@ nwp) plnhwlnip nbupp hwpwy-wpldninphg, hynwuhu-wplbiiphg b hwndwdéGtin
(treu.” Uwiigb] Ywpwwtivnywbh, 2008 p.)

OGHUZLI VILLAGE (KARS REGION). General view of the church (9th cent.) from the south-west and from the north-east; partial
views of the monument (photos by Samvel Karapetian, 2008)
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LbU ynab. Up. Qnpg qwﬁph pGnhwnip inbupp hyntupu- wnhb[phg (tneu.” Epdwln Lwpwjwbh, 1900- ujuwﬁ pp) L 1950-60-wywh
pp. Wwjptigntihg htwnn ( nwu.” Uwddbp Ywpwwbinjwbh, 2004 p.)
LIM ISLAND. General view of St. Gevorg Monastery from the north-east (photo by Yervand Lalayan, 1900s) and after its explosion
between the 1950s and ‘60s (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2004)
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LhU ynab. Up. Qunpg Julbph plnhwlnip tnbupp hwpwy-wnbbiphg ((ntu.” htnhGwyb whhwjwn, 1900-wlw pp.) L 1950-60-wlywhb
pp. Wwyptigniihg htitnin (tnLu.” wpun. Updtb IwfuGwqunywbh, 1972 p.)

LIM ISLAND. General view of St. Gevorg Monastery from the south-east (unknown photographer, 1900s) and after its explosion
between the 1950s and ‘60s (photo by architect Armen Hakhnazarian, 1972)
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EPGPPL G3NEFN. Up ULuhuJu Jwlph n[]r}hwﬁmn thupn hwnwt{hg (tneu.” Gpdwln Lwjwjwbh, 1900-wywh pp) L wybpnidhg htitin
(tneu.” Uwddbp bwpwwtinywh, 2005 p.)

ERERIN VILLAGE. General view of St. Sahak Monastery from the south (photo by Yervand Lalayan, 1900s) and the monument after
its destruction (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2005)



DUTY OF SOUL N 2

53

Y

Q64us _UNUL. Uyhwnwy Jwlph inbupp hwpwy-wnplbiphg ((ntu.” Gpdwbn Lwpwjwbh, 1900-wywh pp) L hhdGwytp Jubpwuinbnhb
(tneu.” Uwidgb) Ywpwwbunjwbh, 2005 p.)

GEVASH CITY. The monastery named Spitak (White) from the south-east (photo by Yervand Lalayan, 1900s) and the site of the
totally annihilated sanctuary (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2005)
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bLb @30k, Rwnwunth funpwh Up. Uundwéwoh tytintignt wnbiupp hyntuhu-wnlbphg (pneu.” 6pdwln LwjwjwGh, 1900-wywh pp.)
L JwlGph dGwgnpnbbpp (neu.” Uwdygbp Ywpwwbinywbh, 2005 p.)

ILI VILLAGE. The church named Karasoon Khoran Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin of Forty Apses) from the north-east (photo by
Yervand Lalayan, 1900s) and its remnants (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2005)
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un1eULS a3nk. Uw|Gwwwunnh qulbph wnbupp hwpwd-wnpbdninphg ((ntu.” Swpwn. PwhdwGh, 1913 p.) L quGph dGwgnpnbtinp
1940-50-wlwb pp. wwjptigniihg htwnn ((nwu.” Uwddbp Ywpwwbinjwbh, 2004 p.)

KOGHBANTS VILLAGE. The monastery of Salnapat from the south-west (photo by architect Bahmann, 1913) and its remains after
its explosion between the 1940s and ‘50s (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2004)
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ururybp fUNUL. U. Uundwdéwshl dwyn tlybintignt ntupp hwpwy-wpldniinphg (pnwu.” htnhGwyt whwywn, 1900-wywh pp.) L
pwlnniihg htwnn GytnkgwuntnhG ((ntu.” Uwddb] YwpwwbinywGh, 2007 p.)

ARABKIR CITY. The mother church of Sourb Astvatzatzin from the south-west (unknown photographer, 1900s) and its site after its

demolition (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2007)
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Sa— -'."_é':' pary SN
bwndhp wdnpeh pGnhwbnip inbupp (ntu.” Gwpw. Updka IwfuGwqunywbh, 1974 p.) L 2005 p.
Gnpngnipjwl dwiwbwy nsGswgywd 2hGwpwpwlywb wpdwlwagnpnipyntlp ((neu.” Uwdyb] Ywpwwtinngwbh, 2008 p.)
NOROVANTS VILLAGE (MOKS DISTRICT). General view of the bridge named Karmir (Red) (photos by architect Armen

LNrN4ULs a3nk (UNYU audun).

Hakhnazarian, 1974) and its construction inscription that was destroyed during its renovation in 2005 (photos by Samvel
Karapetian, 2008)
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JuruquduLuLe. Julph wnbupp hyntuhu-wpldniinphg (pnwu.” dwpnwb Iwaphlyywbh, 1910-wywb pp.) L Juwbph dGwgnpnbtpp nb-
nntd gnjugwd ppnuwplwy Pwppwsip gjninny hwlnbpd ((nwu.” Uwddb] Ywpwwtingwbh, 2005 p.)
VARAG MONASTERY. The monastery as seen from the north-west (photo by Vardan Hambikian, 1910s) and its remnants with the
Kurdish village of Bakrachli established around its site (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2005)
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JuruauduuL. Juiph intupp hwpwy-wplbiphg ((ntu.” htinhGwyb wbhwjwn, 1910-wlwb pp.) L Juwbph dGwgnpnbtpp wnbnnid gn-
Jwgwd ppnwplwy Pwppwsip gjninny hwGnbpd ((nwu.” Uwadbp Ywpwwbingwbh, 2005 p.)

VARAG MONASTERY. The monastery from the south-east (unknown photographer, 1910s) and its remnants with the Kurdish village

of Bakrachli established around its site (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2005)
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JuruquduuLe. Jwlph nbupl wpldninphg ((ntu.” dwpnwb 3wdphlywbh, 1910-wlywb pp.) L qulph dGwgnpnbtipp hwpwy-wnb-
untinphg (pnwu.” Uwddbp bwpwwtinjwGh, 2007 p.)

VARAG MONASTERY. The monastery from the west (photo by Vardan Hambikian, 1910s) and its remains from the south-west
(photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2007)
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Uub. Pwgpwunntljwg pwqwynpnipjwl dwjpwpwnuwp (961-1045 pp.) UGhh ghbwGwlp® fuwsh hndwGh Geppn, Udpwwnjwl ww-
nphuwGbphg pwgywé wywq dninph Swywwnhb ((nwu.” htnpGwyb wbhwjwn, 1900-wywh pp.) L «ybGpwlywbqlniihg» htiwnn

(tnu.” Uwiddbp Ywpwwbinjwbh, 2007 p.)
ANL. The emblem of Ani, the capital of the Armenian kingdom of the Bagratids (961 to 1045) carved beneath a cross on the facade
of the main gate of the city opening from its Smbatian Ramparts (unknown photographer, 1900s) and the same emblem after

its “restoration” (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2007)



62 Jduroe N 2

3hLAtN (NGSNFLbL QUUUN), AhdUPNF3LP JULL. Juwlph Up. Iwpnepnilb qifuwynp Gytintignt (1447 p.) intiupl wnlbiphg 2005 p.
L 2010 p. hnywnbdptinh 26-hb qyuywygh th funtip qubdwfuntyq uphywbph dtinpny pwlntiint wywhhG ((neu.” Uwdyb] Ywnw-
whwnjwabh): dwlnwiwywb gnpénnnipyntGlbipp ntinh thG nLGbGnud IpGgbin (wydd” hGpjn)) gjninh gqjninwwbiinh, gqjninh dhwy
Gwywywnh hwiwgnpéwygnipjwip L inbnwywh hpfuwbnepyniGabph (nie hnduGwynpnipjwip: b nbiw, GuwiuyhGnid Lo JubGpp
pwquhgu GGpwpyyb| £ wytiphs ninGagnipyntGabiph. dwubwynpwwbu® Jwbph qifuwgnp tytintgnt wpbldwjwb swlywwnhg pwg-
Jwéd |nuwdniinhg ybp wgnigywd uppwwnw) pwnpbipp, npnlg ypw wpdwlwagpwé tp Unpwdwnh Qupwphw Ywpnnhynuh
pwlptipny qulph® 1447 p. ytipwzhbnipjwl wwwndnepnilp, nsbswgdbip thG 1976-2005 pp. dhowlwjpnid: Swybnidpw Ep wp-
Jwé Gwl qulph gbiptiqiwlngp, npwntin 2010 p. hnywnbdptph 26-h npntpjwdp fuwspwpbipp nwwwjwsé L Yyninpwngwé tha,
qbiptiguwGGtpp™ thnpdwé L wyndywé:

DIVABOOYN MONASTERY, HINGEGH VILLAGE, RSHTUNIK DISTRICT. The main church of the monastery, Sourb Harutiun (Holy
Resurrection), dated 1447, from the east in 2005, and on 26 October 2010, at the moment of its destruction by a group of vil-
lains from Gyavash who were searching for gold in the sanctuary (photos by Samvel Karapetian). This act of vandalism was
being perpetrated with the participation of the head of Hingegh (nowadays: Inkyoy) Village and the only shipmaster of this place,
through the connivance of the local authorities. In former times, the sanctuary repeatedly underwent similar acts of barbarity:
thus, there were finely-dressed stones, with an inscription commemorating the renovation of the monastery in 1447 through the
efforts of Zakaria Catholicos of Aghtamar, laid above the window opening from the western facade of Sourb Harutiun Church;
these stones were destroyed between 1976 and 2005. The monastic cemetery was in a state of utter ruin and disorder—as of
26 October 2010, the local cross-stones were overthrown and broken to pieces, the graves being dug out and defiled.
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U2LUNPEN «UNULS luU2b». UpLiunjwl Iwjwunwbnd wjnwhuhp Ywpbh £ hwlnhwt] wiklnipbp® Iendlwynid ((nLu.” Iwpp-
tntwin Indpphfuntinh, 1973 p.), Ywnpuh 2npwbh Ywpdihpdwbp gjninh hwdwbndb Ghtintigne wpldunywb dwywwnhb (neu.” Uwdybp
Ywpwuwbinjwbh, 2005 p.), UnndhGh 2ppwlnid gunbynn lwwGdpwjh Jubpntd ((ntu.” Gnilnnid Ppniphwnigh, 1976 p.), Ywnpuh
pwlqunwl thnfuwnpwé dwyn tytintignt nrGtphG (pnwu.” Uwdygb] Ywpwwbiuywh, 2000 p.)

CROSS-STONES “WITHOUT CROSSES.” Such cross-stones may be found everywhere throughout the territory of Western
Armenia—in Hromcla (photo by Hartmut Hofrichter, 1973); in the western facade of the church called Karmirvank (Red
Monastery), situated in the village of the same name, Kars District (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2005); in the monastery of
Khandzta, Ardvin District (photo by Gundolf Bruchhause, 1976), as well as on the doors of the mother church of Kars—no longer
existing now—at present kept in a museum in Kars City (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2000)
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U2LUPEN «UNULS luU2by. UpLinjwl Iwjwuwnwbnid wynwhuhp wpbih £ hwinhwtp wokbneptip® UGhh Shgpwh 3InGGbg Gytink-
gnty, UYG qudwnh Gpgnt gjninh tltntigned, Ywngywl quywreh Qwpwywlp (wjdd™ Swppnipnil) gyninnid gunGynn fuwsw-
Jwbpnty, powb quywreh Uwpwlp gjninh Ghtinkgnid ((ntuwGlywnbbpp” Uwddbp Ywpwwbnjwbh, 2007-2008 pp.) L wyntp:
CROSS-STONES “WITHOUT CROSSES.” The territory of Western Armenia abounds in such cross-stones. They can be seen in
Tigran Honents Church of Ani; in the church of Sherzu Village, Akn District; in Khachavank, Gharavank (nowadays: Tashburun)
Village, Kaghzvan District; in the church of Aprank Village, Derjan District (photos by Samvel Karapetian, 2007 to 2008) and in

many other places.



